




























































































UNCLASSIFIED

creating a better place Environment
LW Agency

Claire Sproats Our ref. Hauxton/REM10d
South Cambridgeshire District Council Your ref:

South Cambridgeshire Hall Date: 27 March 2015
Cambridge

CB23 6EA

Dear Mrs Sproats

Following the remediation of the former Bayer CropScience factory site at
Hauxton, Cambridgeshire, CB22 SHT on behalf of Harrow Estates Plc and the
subsequent recommendations to discharge the relevant land contamination
conditions, we have accepted the Remediation Statement submitted to us
under section 78(H)(7) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

The following documents will be entered on to our public register and are
provided for your information:
e a copy of this letter
e Atkins Limited undated cover letter to Environment Agency
e Atkins Limited (on behalf of Harrow Estates Pic) undated Remediation
Statement relating to the former factory site
e Harrow Estates Plc email of 16 January 2015 containing an addendum
to the Remediation Statement

Please note that the above Remediation Statement only covers the
determined area to the east of the A10, that is the former factory site. The
determined area to the west of the A10, that is the former waste water
treatment works and surrounding land, still requires further work. We have
started discussions with Harrow Estates Plc and their consultants regarding
this further work.

Yours sincerely

Lee Bailey MGeol MSc CGeol E
Technical Specialist - Land Cehtamination
Groundwater & Contaminated Land -

Tel: 01480 483901

E-mail: lee.bailey@environment-agency.qov.uk

Copy to: Mark Nicholls, Harrow Estates Plc (letter only)

Cambridgeshire and Bedfordshire Area
Environment Agency
Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambs., PE28 4NE
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